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. Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 4:55 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Attachments: 11358_Claim File.pdf

Accident Involving FBH2623Z & SMG2117T (MSIG) on 08/06/2019 (NR case)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK
Refer to the email below and attachment, please survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey|
D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | tal_| Sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O
A Memser ol INSURANCE GROUF

From: Nabilah Rasol

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong(@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: Accident Involving FBH2623Z & SMG2117T (MSIG) on 08/06/2019 (NR case)

From: Nabilah Rasol

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 4:17 PM

To: "Raymond' <puymuond @bhh.com sg>

Ce: Chnstina Wong <Christing Woneia se msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBH2623Z & SMG2117T (MSIG) on 08/06/2019 (NR case)

I Baymond,

Mank vou for vour selection.

.



We will proceed 1o assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid via Merimen at our end and update you upon
confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent ¢onfusion.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocal

Have a great week ahead!

Nabilah Rasol (Ms)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | ilah .msig-asia.

MSIG

M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ O

A Mermioes of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Raymond [muilto:raymondia bhh.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasoli@sg msi
Ce: Christina Wong <Christing Wong'a -.gmupu:-m com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBH2623Z & SMG2117T (MSIG) on 08/06/2019 (NR case)

T M= L = T | NS e

I-muu. EMAIL: Be careful when you click any,Links or.
Dear Nabilah,

Please appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid for the pre-repair survey.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co,, Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x I]DI Fax: (65) 6284 25965

Visit us at http://www bhh.com.sg
Facebook: hitp://www.facebook com/bhhsg



No. 6 Defu Lane 4, Singapore 539410

www.bhh.com.sp | lacebook.com/b

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE | MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PMHTIHE AND BODY WORK | METAL WORKS | L

@nﬂﬂmtz R T T —

From: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasoliwsg msig-asin.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 1:14 PM

Teo: raymond(@bhh.com.sg' <raymond @ bhih.com.sg>

Ce: Christina Wong <Christing Wong @isg msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBH2623Z & SMG2117T (MSIG) on 08/06/2019 (NR case)

Hi Raymond.
We reler 1o vour email dated 15.06.2019.
Plense choose one surveyor from the list that vou wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection

1y Lk Auto Consultants Pte Lid

21 Formteam Consultaney Pte Ltd

1 \utomobile Inspection Services Pre L

41 STA Inspection Pre Ld

31 MSIHG In-House Surveyors( Appointment full on 17.06.2019)

* s Fasi-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express puyment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

Fo Tacilitate an expeditious claim settlement. we hope vou are agreeable for the above surveyor 1o be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert)

I not, you may wish 1o nominate any ol the 10 survevors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1] Kalvin Ang B) Frankie Pang
2] Kenneth Kong 7) Ng You Han

3} Marcus Chua B) Gary Soon

4] Henry Ng 9) Chow Bo Xiong
5) Lau Kwok Kwang 10) Axel Lee

S
(a) “Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
{b) 1t both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE. we may still proceed to appoint
4 motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.



“We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection, Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurveyi@ sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Nabilah Rasol (Ms)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line <65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | nabilah_rasol@se.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singgre 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: -65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o ©

A Mombe: of ISRYSRYNE INSURANCE QROLP

From: Raymond [mailto:rmmymond @ hhh.com sg)
Sent: Saturday, June 15,2019 3:13 PM
To: Claims <claimsasg msig-asia.com>

Subject: Accident Involving FBH26237 & SMG2117T on 08/06/2019

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Sir / Madam,
We attached the third party claim documents for your perusal.
Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-repair survey.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co,, Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2959

Visit Ls at it/ S, bhh.com,sa
Facebook: hitp: /www.facebook. com/bhheg

www.bhh.com.sg | lacebook.com/b




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Phis ¢ mall lincluding any attachmants} maly contain informution that is privileged o confidential, The wﬂln? of this e-mill to any
paran ot than e intendad recipient s not a walver af the previlege or confidentiality that sttaches to |b I you are not the intended
recpier | plasss notdy the sepders immediately, delete the dmail and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contants.



Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Pavable for fee(s) payable

'
Transfer Fee Enquiry Page | of ]
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehitle No. FEHIA23Z
Vehlcle Type : POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
WVehicle Attachment 1 Mo Attachment
Yehicle Scheme : MNarmal
WVehicle Make : KAWASAK]
Vehlele Mode! | ZB00ABS M
Chassls No.: IKBZRECOABDADDSRS
Propeliant : Petrol
Engine No.: ZRBO0OAEADITOT
Engine Capacity : BO& ec
Plaximum me:r Outpist -
Maomum Laden Weight ; 411 kg
Unladen Waight : 231 kg
Year Of Manufacture ; 2013
Original _Reg'rsh'iﬂnn Date: 26 Mar 2013
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category : D - Motorcycle
Quota Premium: $181200
COE Expiry Date - 25 Apr 2023
Road Tax Expiry Date: 250ct 2019
Inspection Due Date : 25 Apr 2020
Intended Transfer Date 17 Jun 2019
COZ Emisslon :
co I::nﬁ:sinn ]
HC Emission :
NOx Emission ;
PM Emission:

Road tax; including Over Payment [if any), of a vehicle will fallow the vehiche to the new regiitered owner when Its ownership is being transferred,

Amount Payahle

T_rinsfe_r Fes:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
1S5
2500

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

GST Amount
(5%)

https:/fvrlla.gov.sg/lia/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ZFUNCTION [D=FO501015ET

Amount After GST
(ss)

2500

2500

15/06/2019



RITGIIN1D

> Back to bneMuturlng

PAREIMNF Rakata Fanim

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximurm Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
36501

FBH2623Z

No

19 Jun 2019
KAWASAKI
ZBODABSM
Green

2013
ZRBOOAEAD3707

JKBZRBOODABDAOOBSB4

$11,343.00
26 Mar 2013
26 Apr 2013
2

$1,702.00

No

$0.00

25 Apr 2023

D - Motorcycle
10

$1,812.00
$697.00
$697.00

The Information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

PSR, GOV SgILEVIV A CUON eNGUITe HEDSIE BYFUDICHETOreLIBregINDUL (F LING | IJN_ILSFUIUSUUE | |



eNa2019

Used Kawasaki Z800 bike for Sale in Singapors - Price, Roviews & Conlacl Seller - SGBikamart

REPORT ERROR > (/LISTING/LISTING/ERROR/USEDB|KE/12885/) + ADD TO SHORTLIST | | |

O SHARE (WHATSAPP USENDITEXT=HTTPS/AVWW SCRIKEMART COM.SG/LISTING/USEDBIKEMAWASAK KAWASAK|-TRO0S 2585/)

Listing Type
Brand

Model

Engine Capacity
Classification

Registration Date
COE Expiry Date
Mileage

MNo. of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Kawasaki Z800

Paid Ad

Kawasaki (/listing/usedbike/brand/kawasaki/)

Kawasakl Z800 (/listing/usedbike/model/kawasaki-zB00/)
806cc

Class 2 (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-
sale/class/class-2/)

16/04/2015

15/04/2025 (5 years 9 months left)

Street Bikes (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-
sale/street-bikes/)

Price: >¢P$15800

Kawasaki ZBOO Abs for sale. Interested parties are welcome to Neg. Trade/Loan available. Do visit us
at Wing Fuat @ Sims Place. No Early Settlement Fee.

hitps:fwww sghbikemar com sgllisting/usedblke/kawasaki-kawasakl-zB00/ 12885/

215



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sssariesr
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Si re 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@Ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pta. Lid. From; LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centfre 2 Paya Libi Industrial Park
Singapore DG8E07 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Christina Wang Date: 19 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : SMG2117T

TP Vehicle No : FBH2623Z Accident Date : DBRIDE/2019
Make : KAWASAKI ZB00 ABS Assignment Date : 18/06/2019
Date of Inspection  : 18/06/2018 Est Duration of Repair  : 3days
Inspaction Al : Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Lid (HQ)

Mo, & Defu Lana 4

Singapore 539410

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ols body and parts claimed are consistent to the aocident,

Repairer's Eslimata (Gross) 55 4,131.00
Revised Amount 53 3,492.10
Chack ltems (Estimated) 5% 235.00
Total 5% 3,727.10
Lump Sum Repair 58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 5%

COE / PARF Rebate 5%

Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks
( ) Thevehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

{ X ) Theabove survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.



MARTUOTENIT ¢ Ban Mook #hi [ P L - el
EHTRY DATE & TIME 1 {0&/+a i 4l
SUSLNTTED By Tan Chol Lok

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/06/2019 10:26
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plgasan rapor :n]r‘P:II:Z!"i the d=laile of the accidand I ipeed up he dalims proonsi

2. Ths Form muil ba compleled by ha n‘!:l-f.:"ll.ﬂ!ll":l mndiar the Authonaed Dirvar

1. Inforrrmtion provided must be @ trthiul amnd socurtes s posstls. Any wiltul misrepresemiaion o withodding of matenal lacks may allow FLeranos cempanies o
repudiale policy lability,

4 Tha iesud and ecceptance of s Fomm by inssrmncs companies & nal &n admissan of pollcy ety on B Gan af B'e Feurencs companiss

5. Any talsn reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation

6. Thin repon will be forwsrded by the insurers of e GiA Riocords Managemam Camre asmaiinned by fre Generail insursnon Associabor of Singapors (GA) for
afchiving and thai copsa of this report will. lor & fee. be made available upon epplicaiion by interasted partes

T. By e lodgement of s repor @ the meurers, you hereiy coment 1o the grchenng of Thm repor? af Te cantre @and 1o copes of e oo Heeng mace svadabie
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report
Data Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

11/08/2018 09:43

08/08/2018 15:00

BLK 270 TOH GUAN ROAD NEAR CRC AREA
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Ragisterad Ownear
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altemative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactursr

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
tme of acoident

Are you claiming under yvour own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

It No, Plaase state action to ba takan
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Caoverage

Fleat Paolicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Naote Number

Driver

Mama af Driver

NRIC No

Caata Of Binth

Occupation

Data Of Drving Pass

Driving Expanance

Ganoar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Cantact Numbar

EMail Addrass

FBH28232

JEFFRI BIN SULAIMAN
STT136501

HNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-874323253
OFFICE-GT432253

KAWASAKI
Z800 ABS-B0ECC

PRIVATE

MO

THIRDO PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPDORE) PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

MC/O08 18557101

MOHAMAD SHAHARY BIN MOHAMAD SO'0D
SB512847G

D1/05/1885

OUTDOOR

14/11/2006

12 YEARS AND & MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84G87710

HERYMIAZ4@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 o' 20



BLK 175 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 8
#03-277

Postoode 850175
Was driver an employea of tha Insured’s Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  RELATIVE

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MNO

Mumber of vehicles (Including own vehicie) 2

invalved in the accidenl

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Was any olher matarial or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance NQ

Mumber of Passangers {Including Driver) D

Details of Police Action

Was the sccident reported to the polica® Y¥ES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Mame BUKIT BATOK NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address mpl{;F?EJHrT BATOK EAST AVE 4 . POSTCODE: 655840 , COUNTRY
Paolica Station Contact TEL NO. 1800-8653938 - FAX NO: BBE55733
Was notice of iIntended Prosecution given? NO

Il Yes againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO TRAFFIC ACCIDENT REPORT NO. T/20190608/2090 ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for aitachment? YES

Was there any video capturad by Car Camera? MO

Was thera any audio recorded? |8

Details of Witness 1

Nama MUHAMMAD JUNAIDI BIN JAAFFAR
Phone Number 96274141

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SMG2I17TT

Vahicle MakaModel/Colour BLUESG

Detalls Of Propartias

Vehicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mama ol Driver

NRIC/Fassport Number

Page I of T2



Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 af 22
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Sketch Plan #2
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Traffic Accident Repart Pg. 1

sAPORE A

Police Station Of Origin: . 1ot3
Bukit Batok N.P.C Report Mo, T/20190808/2060
21 Bukit Batok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE '

655840

Tel No: 1800-66595489
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

DstefTime Reporl Mads: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No

08/06/2018 16:38 111

Name of Infarmant: Address

MOHAMAD SHAHARY BIN APT BLK 175 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 8 #03-277
_MOHAMAD SO'0D BINGAPORE 850175

1D Type /1D Ne.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / SB512B47G Home/Office: Mobile: B4887710

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex | Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant

Male 34 01/05/1885 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Malay English

QOccupation: Driving Licence Information:

TECHNICIAN Class: 2B.2A 2 Date of Expiry:

Non-Injury | Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

bl il Hit and Run Drive Accident: HDB service road
i | No DA/0G/2018 15:00
| Location:

Along Road 1
| TOH GUAN RCAD
| Blk 270 Toh Guan Road, near CRC area

| Weather: Road Surface: Road Spead Limit
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Two Way Not Cantrolled Nao Traffic

Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicie ambulance:

No

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE | 27/10/2018 | 261102019
| (SINGAPORE) PTE_ LTD.

Page & of 22



Traffic Accident Report Pg. 1

R
Ly T .

Police Station Of Origin: - 2of3
Bukit Batok N.P.C Report No. TI20190608/2080
21 Bukit Batok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

659840 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-6652898

Pedestrian Invalvad: No

No. of Pedestrians
Name MOHAMAD SHAHARY BIN MOHAMAD SB512B47G
S0'CD

Related Vehicle | FBH2623Z (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 84887710

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 2B,2A 2
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharga | NIL

Mo, of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 08/06/2018 at 1445hrs, | parked my motorcycie, FBH2623Z, at Blk 270 Toh Guan Road, near Central
Rubbish Chute. Then at about 1500hrs, | returned to the motorcycle. A male Malay witness approached
me asked me wheather there was any note on my motoreycle. | checked but there was no note. He then
informed me that there was BlueSG car, SMG2117T, which hit onto my motorcycle when reversing. The
impact caused my motorcycle to fall. The witness and the car driver then lifted my motoreycle. The
witness then advised the driver to leave a note on the motorcycle about the accident. The witness did not
wait for the driver to leave the note.

| made a check on the motorcycle and found that the right side of motorcycle was damaged | had
contacted BlueSG and reported the malter and they advised me o report to the incident. The witness also
ook a photo of the car and the driver

Page T of 22



Traffic Accident Report Pg. 1

swesrore AR R

Palice Station Of Origin 3or3
Bukit Batok N.P.C fleport No, TRC1B0608/2090
21 Bukil Batok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

858840 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-66584999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerificate 1o this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax & copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: || Signature Of Informant;
J1

Sr Staff Sgt MOHAMED NASRUDIN BIN
SHAHUL HAMEED |

Signature Of Interpreter: Data/Tima:
Not applicable 0B/D6/2018 16:39
Officer In Charge Of Case: | Classification Of Case:

TPI/HRT/

Page 8 of 22



Customer

MSIG INSURANCE (S5) PTE LTD

4 SHENTON WAY
#21-01 SGX CENTRE 2
SINGAPORE 088807

VEHICLE NO : FBH2B23Z

MAKE/MODEL

SIN  Description
i BALANCER HANDLE

2 BAR HANDLE (RENTHAL) 788

3 COVER FRAME RH

4 FOOTREST FRONT RH

5 FOOTREST REAR RH

6 GUARD ENGINE (KAWASAKI)

LABOUR
PIN: 0B766

e

: KAWA 7 ZBOO M

Co.Aeg.Ne: 197000258K
MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIESY SERVICE CENTRE

MODHRCATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BOOY WORK | METAL
WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANGE SALES

@{n QUOTATION
NO. : 34278
o 1‘1&1‘) DATE . 15/06/2018
£ ,,;/{n/——— CLAIMNO. : 11358

t}-ﬁ POLICY NO
FROM

- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASMEBLING OF PARTS

QUOTED
8 LEVER SET

9 MUFFLER (GENALLI)

10 REPAIR & SPRAY PAINT BELLY PAN

1 SLIDER FRAME
12 STAY FRAME REAR RH

13 STICKER SET BELLYPAN

LR AT

Address: No. B, D=l
Faxr: (Main) +65 6281

: RAYMOND
_{A’/W/%W.{ s
g/ﬁé/ 3 (Page 1of 2)
Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
REPLACE 100  Ss11200 S ¢ 112.00
REPLACE 100 §16200 Doef 162.00
REPLACE 1.00 £55.00 C T 55.00
..--""_FH--
REPLACE 100 S17B.O0 Cvl Yy 178.00
_—
REPLACE 100 $140.00 £y 14000
.4-’""-'.‘--
REPLACE 1,00 $40.00 € ) 40.00
goi=TN
¥ 1.00  $200.00 fé;, 200.00
REPLACE 100 523500 o 235,00
e 35.00
REPLACE 100 $1,71200 X2 1,712.00
LR S
'H 100  $23500 SeA. 235007)
REPLACE 100  $128.00 -3 12800
=
REPLACE 100 $37200 Ay 37200
e
’i( REPLACE 1.00 $485.00 ¢ ne 485 00
-".--._-_-

hIASATE,

Telephone: .t




Cuotation Nos. . 34278

'SIN  Description {etion
14 TRANSPORT CHARGES (IMOTORCYCLE) CLASS 2
PiN: 45836
SUB TOTAL
GST@E 7%

GRAND TOTAL

Validity: 30 days

For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTELTD

S
/eh i

(S N5\
z %)
e uf:' RAYMOND

“-'\-—.

This guotation is sent via emall / LAN-Fax and will bear 8 computer generated signature

(Page 2 of 2)

Oty  Unit Price Amaunt
100  $77.00 dg— 7m0
$4,131.00
$289.17
§4,420.17

Acknowledge & Accapted By

Addrezs: No. 6, Daty lane 4, Singapore 53641 Telephone: 465 62681 6520 Web: v bib
Fax: (Maln) +65 G281 2830, (Spare Part 5 6285 7530, {Insarance 1] +65 6284 2960




' Co. Ay N TETIORTERG
! MTORCYOLE ADCESSORES [ SFR CFNT
. m" HMK "’" Hmrn:anms-sm.trr:mfrmm m;nm“gm

Co., Pte Ltd WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANCE SALEE

QUOTATION
Customer ND, : 34278 - Rev, 1
MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTELTD
4 SHENTON WAY
#21-01 SGX CENTRE 2 DATE : 15/06/2019
SINGAPORE 068807 CLAIMNO, ¢ 11358
POLICY NO.
FROM ;1 RAYMOMND
VEHICLE NO, ; FEH2623Z
MAKEMODEL : KAWA [ ZBOO M
(Page 1 of 2
SN Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amoun
1 BALANCER HANDLE REPLACE 1.00 $112.00 100.80
Disc %: 10,00
2 BAR HANDLE (RENTHAL) 788 REPLACE 1.00 $162.00 145,80
Disc %: 10.00
3 COVER FRAME RH REPLACE 1.00 £55.00 48.50
Disc %: 10.00
4 FOOTREST FRONT RH REPLACE 1,00 §178.00 160.20
Disc %: 10.00
3 FOOTREST REAR AH REPLACE 1.00 £140.00 126.00
Disc %: 10,00
6 GUARD ENGINE (KAWASAKI) REPLACE 1.00 £40.00 36.00
Disc %: 10.00
T LABOUR 1.00 $160.00 160.00
P/N: 08766
- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASMEBLING OF PAARTS
QUOTED
8 LEVER SET REPLACE 1.00 £235.00 211.50
Disc %: 10.00
g MUFFLER [GENALLI) REPLACE 1.00 $1.,712.00 1,540.80
Disc %: 10.00
10 REPAIR & SPRAY PAINT BELLY PAN 1.00 £§235.00 235.00
1 SLIDER FRAME REPLACE 1.00 £128.00 115.20
Disc %: 10.00
12 STAY FRAME REAR RH REPLACE 1.00 $372.00 334.80
Disc %: 10.00
13 STICKER SET BELLYPAN REPLACE 1.00 $4R5.00 485.00
AURTR I

pirsr, B

Address: No_ 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 538410 Telepione: +£5 Web: voirv
Far: (Main) «65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) <65 6285 7530, (Insurmanca/Project) +65 6284 2980, (A




Quotation Nos. : 34278 - Rev. 1

(Page 2 ol 2)
SIN  Description Action Oty  Unit Price Amount
14 TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE) CLASS 2 1.00 $£35.00 35.00
P/N: 45838
SUB TOTAL £3,735.60
GST® 7% 261,40
GRAND TOTAL $3.997.09

50% deposit required before ordering of parts.
Valigity: 30 days

For & on Behalf of

Acknowledge & Accepted By
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTELTD

« 1% RAYMOND

This guotation is sent via emall / LAN-Fax and will bear 8 computer ganaraled sgnalure

Address: No. 6, Delu lne 4. Singapors 538410
Fax: (Main) +85 G281 2530, (Spare Parts) +£5 62

Telepbone: +656281 6520 | Web: v

B5 530 (InsurancaProject) +B5 6284 2




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
u-cuIH SUBFDLDERIIEIP‘"dIn' for Survey ﬂ"pﬂrt:
(CLAIM SUBFOLOER TRACKING |
Case Maotified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt | Ag) Submitred ins Auth'ed Status F
for Survey
a |17 202019 1B WnIIS se2950.00 |592,950.00 oo
{ MJIMJI#I I':I:Elmml s Ap cmcﬂc.u-l !

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]

Insured: BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201617159H

Man
pepy i JEFFRI BIM SULATMAN, 10 S771365010

Vehicle Reg. . |OB/D6/2018 D000 - 158
Na.: FBH26232 Date of LeSE: | 154 Manths and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)
| Palicy/Cover | 23112616MCY [Comprahensive)
Claim Type: | TP / 596644 Mote N Coverage: 01/01/3011% - 31/12/201%
Wehicis Reg
No. SMGI117T m:t )
{Insured]
Excoss!

Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd (HQ) No. § Defu Lane 4, 535410 Defu Lene - Tel! 52816530
MSIG Insurance [Singapora) Pte, Lid, (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7BAE .. [Handled by Christine Wong - 6643 1311]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Handled by MARCUS CHUA) .. [Final Rpt due 18/07/2019]
on WP, [menusl assigned) Liab: dispute (O NR) TP agree on SIE - sssign LKK Autn. Contact: Raymend @ 6201 6520 x 330 Manually
mssignad to LKK vin emall on 17/06/2019

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There gre no mail for this case.

view Ml | Compose Case M |

[ ALL AssOCIATED TASKSE Wiew All | Search Tsks | Create New Task | Complets |
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Asslgned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.conv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 23/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*FBH2623Z (596644)
[SMG2117T]
™
JEFFRI BIN SULATMAN
Jun 8 2019 12:00AM
[BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD]
Ban Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd

Upiosd Documents | Uipioad Prots | Compose Wew veter | Vimw [View i Browsar| =]
Asssssmant Reports tperpoge [~]| bA
No |Finslieed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |19/06/19 1735 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | oea M
Photos/Images [ per page ~]| &
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |twoss1e 1732 | Odometsr Reading 0| oaews | A
7 |18/06/19 17132 Chassis Numbar 0| ers | A
3 |38/06/19 17:32 General View 0| wdrs | A
4 |18/06/1917:32 | Genersl View O cxrvc | B
5 |1m/08/18 17:32 Ganaral View @ | oadws | B |
£ 108121732 | General View @ | adrws | &
7 |10/06/1917:32 | General View Q| s | &
B |18/D6/191732 | General View 0| wews | B8
9 |10/06/1917:32 | Ganersl View @ | aws | W
10 |10/08/19 1732 | General View 0| s | A
11 |18/08/19 17132 | General View Q| aors | A
11 |1806/19 17132 General View g Load G | B
13 |18/06/1917:32 | General View 0| wwwrs | A
14 |16/06/19 17132 | Genersl View @ | s | &
15 |1m/08/19 17:32 General View g load 17G | &
16 |18/08/19 17:32 General View 0| e | F
17 |18/06/1917:32 | General View i ad s | M
18 | 31B/O0B/19 17:32 General View 8 | Load PG =
19 |1E/06/19 17132 | Ganaral View @ | wears |
0 |1808/19 17:32 General View O | Load #G )
21 |18/06/19 17:32 General View 0| s | B
21 |18/08/19 17:32 | General View 0| s | B
71 |18/06/18 17:32 | Genaral View Q| wdws | &
24 |18/06/19 17:32 Ganeral View i waa#c | B
28 |18/08/19 17:32 General View Q| e | A
26 | 18/08/19 17:32 General View 0| s | A
17 |16/06/18 17:37 | Genaral View 0| wews | A
I8 |18/06/19 17:37 | Geners] View 0| wers | B
20 [10/06/19 1732 | General View 0| wewc | A
30 (100618 17:32 | General View O cervc | 2
3| 1RD618 17:32 | General View 0| aaws | A
37 |1W0E1817:32 | General View i Lmaic | B
33 |18/06/1917:32 | Genersl View O | s |
34 [18/06/19 1732 | Genersl View 0| wmews | A
35 |18/06/12 17:32 | General View ﬁ load pG | BA
3 |18/06/1917:32 | Genersl View © | iweivc | B
37 |18/06/1917:32 | Genersl View 0| weewc | A
36 |16/06/19 17:32 | Geners! View Q| wmaws | B
3% |1B/06/19 17:32 | Genaral View Q| waws | B
40 |1B/D6/1517:32 | General View 0 | e ws

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 23/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Assessment Reports |1 per page ~] &
No_|Fnaizea On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Yhumbnail | Print

A
a1 [18/06/19 17:37 | General View 0| dws | A
47 |18/06/1917:37 | Genersl View @ | wwerc | B
43 |1B/D6/1517:32 | General View O waws | M
44 |18/06/1817:32 | General View O Lwrs | @A
45 | 1A/D6/19 17:32 Ganeral View i Load G | B
46 |1B/06/1917:32 | Genersl View O | wars |
47 |18/06/1917:32 | General View @ orc | @
43 |18/06/18 17:32 | Ganeral View @ | waave &
49 |18/06/19 17132 | General View Q| eedc | A
50 |18/06/1017:32 | General View 0| baws | B
S1 |14/01/20 18:31 | Reinspection Photo O wers | B
52 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| wurc |
53 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| warws | &
54 |14/01/20 18:31 | Reinspection Phots 0| waaws | A
§8 | 14/01/20 18:13 Reinspection Phate 0| bdwc || A
56 |14/01/20 18:33 | Relnspection Phata Q| eerc | B
57 |14p01/20 18:33 Reinspection Photo i toad 3G | B
58 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| wews | B
59 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Phota Q| wears | A
B0 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo | weews | A
B1 |14/01/20 18:33 Reinspection Phata B | wers | B
62 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Phots @ | waws | F
B3 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspaction Photo 8| waarwe | A
B4 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo @ | adrs | 4
B5 |14/01/20 18:31 | Reinspection Phots 0| eses | A
66 |14/01/20 18:337 | Relnspection Photo Q| waows |
67 |34/01/20 18:33 Reinspection Photo '.- Lond 3G | BA
68 |14/01/20 18:31 | Reinspection Photo @ | weaws | B
69 |14/01/20 18:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| s |
70 |14/01/20 1833 | Reinspection Photo Q| i | &
Documentation lsemge 1 @
No | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/06/19 17:50 | REPAIR EST g Load POF
i 18/06/19 09134 TP agroe on SJE Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | Seve | pone |

Thiere are no decument checklists configured

Show Remarks Tor | Handling Insurer
HNote Bamacicn are privals el v haw it to ethar DeFed

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 23/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regne 1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSMSG18010704/USD30Q2

Date: 23/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid, Policy No: 29112616MCY
Claimant X
Vehicle No FBH2623Z Insured Vehicle No: SMG2117T
Date of Loss: 08/06/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 556544
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH2623Z
Make & Model: KAWASAKI ZBOO ABS, BOG6cc Engine No: ZRBODAEAD3TDY
Reg Date: 26/03/2013 (Man, Year. 2013) Chassis No JKBZRBOOABDADDBES
Colour: Green Ddometer 44796 km
Engine Capacity: 806 cc
Market Valua/Mew Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Genaral Condition Steering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable), Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/70Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 180/55Z R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side D mm
The abovwe values represent i remarung e TS 0e0in
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 3,854.00 3,540.60 31340 813
Misocellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 277.00 185.00 B2.00 2060
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 4,131.00 3,735.60 395.40 0.57
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,950.00
(S$5) 4,131.00 2,950.00 1,181.00 28,59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 288.17 206.50 B2.67 28.59
Nett Amount (5§) 4,420.17 3,156.50 1,263.67 28.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/06/2019
Date Inspectad: 18/068/2018  Inspected At: Ban Hock Hin Co, Ple Lid (HQ)
No. 6 Defu Lane 4
Singapore 539410
Estimated Perlod of Repair 3.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE. This report represants our findings af the time and place of inspection steted hersin. Such inspection hes been cariad oul fo (he best of our
knowledge and atilfy but any ather labidy undar any athar circumetances o hersby espressly arcluded

https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: {Lasi Synchronised: 22 Jan 2020)

Parts: NIA KAWASAKI ZB0O ABS B0Bce (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prini-code for FEH2623Z)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

. numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are i{ﬂﬁ:ﬂd with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BALANCER HANDLE Scratched 112.00F *1M12.00FL
2 1 *BAR HANDLE (RENTHAL) 789 Bent 162.00F *162.00FL
3 1 *COVER FRAME RH Cut 55.00F *55 00FL
4 1 *FOOTREST FRONT RH Cut 1T8.00F *1TB.ODOFL
5 1 *FOOTREST REAR RH Cut 140.00F *14D.00FL
B 1 *GUARD ENGINE (KAWASAKI) Cut 40.00F *40.00 FL
T 1 *SET LEVER Scratched 23500F *23500FL
8 1 *MUFFLER (GENALLY) Denled 1,712.00F *1,71200FL
g 1 ‘REPAIR & SPRAY PAINT BELLY PAN (LOCAL REPAIR) Scratched 23500FS *235.00FS
10 1 *SLIDER FRAME Cut 128.00F *128.00FL
11 1 *STAY FRAME REAR RH Bent 37200F *372.00FL
12 1 *STICKER SET BELLYPAN Cracked 4B500FS *485.00FS

F=Franchise parl S=SpcMett. L=ListitemnDisc
Sub Total (S%) 3,854.00 3.854.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (5§) 0.00 313.40

Total Parts (S§) 3,854.00  3,540.60

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 23/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TRANSPORT CHARGES (MOTORCYCLE) CLASS 2 New 77.00 35.00
2 LABOUR-FOR DISMANTLE AND ASSEMBLING OF PARTS  New 200.00 160.00
QUOTED
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 277.00 185.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _I
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 23/1/2020



